Union Presbyterian Seminary Senior Profile

Name: Jillian Gatewood				
Degree(s): M.Div. M.A.C.E. M.Div./M.A.	C.ETh.MPh.D.			
Denomination: Non-Denominational				
Phone: 9899487111				
Email: jmlgatewood@gmail.com				
Call to Ministry (max. 2000 characters)				
My call to ministry is to create curriculum and learn explorers of the faith. Youth in the 21st century nee learning about the work and words of Jesus. The womany different ways to act, think, dress, and speak. spiritual and Christian truth. I will use my seminary young adult ministry and teaching. I will be a part of serves in Richmond Virginia. In addition to creating and teaching curriculum in more server.	ed healthy and accessible means of corld and secular culture have told them and the corl to the corl to the corl to the corl to the correct of a community and a church body that			
my Doctorate of Philosophy in Ethics. I would like to use not only my seminary degree but also my ongoing research to be a professor in ethics. I want to encourage others and remind them that the study of ethics is important for positive change in the world, and that it is addressed throughout the Bible.				
Positions Desired (check all that apply) Solo Pastor	Voung Adults Ministry			
Associate Pastor Christian Educator Chaplain Spiritual Formation/Discipleship Social Justice Non-Profit Youth Ministry				

Education

Union Presbyterian Seminary Senior Profile

Degree	Major	University, City	Year
B.S.	Family Community Services	Michigan State University, East Lansing	2006
Masters	Divinity	Union Presbyterian Seminary	2021
Masters	Arts in Christian Education	Union Presbyterian Seminary	2021

Work Experience

Position	Setting	City/State	Year-Year
Circulation Front Desk Staff	Union Presbyterian Library	Richmond/VA	2018-2019
Area Administrator	Young Life	Westchester/NY	2015-2017
Community Manager	Burbio	Pelham/NY	2016-2019
Store Manager	Lululemon	Westchester /NY	2014-2015

Geographic Preference(s)						
Not Geographically Limited☐ International☐ Specific States: VA☐ Other:						
Candidacy Status						
Ready to receive a call Still have denominational requirements to meet						

Union Presbyterian Seminary Senior Profile

Other:		